{Requestor's Name)

(Address)

{Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone &)

[J pekur [ warr [ mai

(Business Entity Name)

(E)ocument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

ARt

900183974159

£. DENNARD

BW\©e




Page 1 of 1

lk; J
i
I
Malave, Erin
From: coephelp

Sent; Monday, August 09, 2010 7:28 AM
To: CorpAddrassChange
Subject: FW. Address change

Thanks,

Mike :

Intemet Access

P law minutes to prowide feedback on the quality of servics you receivac trom our staff Tha Flonaa D maent o Siate valuss your escback iomer. Dawn K Robens, Floiaa intenm Sacretary of Stata, 18 commted to continuausly

aMEessing Improving

o and quality of services provided to you Simply chick on the link (o the "DOS Customar Satafaction Surysy.” Thank you in advanca for your parucipation

From: Isabelle Kleln [mailto:Isabelle.Klein@gmiaw.com] '
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 4:10 PM N
To: comphelp

Cc1 Herschel Gavsie
Subject: Address change

Please change the principal and mailing address for the twa (2} following entities to;

Document No. LO800O0063155
ROT Haolding, LLC

c/o Henrik Boe Wiingaard-Madsen
495 Brickell Avenue, Apt. 1501
Miami, FL 33131

and

Document No. SERSAMARAINNIINEY

Danish Pesitian, Inc.

¢/o Henrik Boe Wilngaard-Madsen 4
495 Brickell Avenuz, Apt, 1501

Miami, FL 33131

Thank you for your assistance with this matter,

fsabelie Kiein, Lagal Assistant

to Gregory /. Blodig, Esquire

and Ellen Gilmore, Esquire

Greenspoon Marder, P.A. '
100 W. Cypress Creek Road, Suite 700
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309

(954) 491-1120, Ext. 1026 '

The infarmation contained in this transmission may be attorney-client privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distributicn or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail. |

1
Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service guidance, be advised that any federal tax advice contained in this written or electronic communication, including any attachments or enclosures, 1s
not intended or written to be used and it cannot be used by any person or entity for the purpose of (1) avoiding any tax penalties that may be imposed by the internal Revenue Service or
any other U..5. Federal taxing authority or agency or {ii} promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

s
The i{nfermation contained in this transmlssion may be attorney/client privileged and confidential. It ‘Ls intended only for the use of the in
receivad this communication in error, please notify us lmmediately by reply e-mail,

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service guldance, be advised that any federal tax advice contained in this written or electronic communication,
cannot be used by any person or entity for the purpose of (i) avoiding any tax penaltias that may be impesed by the Internal Revenue Service
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